From: I

Sent: 24 May 2013 10:03

To: Barry Colford;

Subject: FW: EFFICIENCIES 2013-14
Attachments: A5527283.xls

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Business

sary, I

Please see email below regarding Scottish Government efficiencies. | have been asked to provide a response
identifying and reviewing FETA efficiencies for FY 2013/14. Can you please provide me with any FETA efficiency
plans for this year by 28 June.

Regards,

%
TRANSPORT
SCOTLAND

COMHDHAIL ALBA

Transport Scotland
Buchanan House

58 Port Dundas Road
Glasgow

G4 OHF

Strike it Out: preventing bridge strikes

From:
Sent: 23 May 2013 16:24
To: Morrison D (Donald);

Cc: Brannen R (Roy); McLaughlin AC (Ainslie); Carmichael DB (Donald); Nicholls J (John) (TRANS); Grisewood A
(Aidan); Fairweather S (Sharon)
Subject: EFFICIENCIES 2013-14

Good afternoon all,

You will be aware that we have just completed the monitoring of the Efficiency Returns for 2012-
13 — thank you all for your assistance there. | am attaching a table which details the efficiencies
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reported. This will hopefully be of assistance to you on looking even further ahead. This process,
as you know, rumbles on each year, with new targets to be identified and met.

As you can imagine, | am now looking for you all to identify and review efficiencies for the year
2013-14. Can | ask that you get back to me with efficiency plans for this year (2013-14)? We will
be looking to review these at the end of the first quarter, which is imminent. Can | therefore
request returns from yourselves by 28" June 2013 ?

Please note, the target for TS this year (as for all other bodies) is 3%, so grateful as always to
have your contributions to the target.

Many thanks.

Transiort Scotlan

Buchanan House, Glasgow

h
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
cdraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’'fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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